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To: Honorable David Ryu, Chair
Health, Education, and Neighborhood Councils Committee

Attn: Eric Villanueva, Legislative Assistant

From: Laura Trejo, General Manao^r / y*
Department of Aging

>596 - YOUTH SERVICES SURVEYSubject: COUNCIL FILE NO. 16-0

The Los Angeles Department of Aging (LADOA) does not have any programs that 
serve youths. LADOA administers primarily Federal and State grant funded senior 
and family caregiver programs with specific eligibility requirements and services.

If you require additional information, please contact James Don of my staff at (213) 
202-5612 or via email atjames.don@lacity.org.

Attachment

cc: Andy Chen, CAO

LT:JD:jc:z/Counci! File No. 16-0596 Youth Services Survey 092718

mailto:atjames.don@lacity.org

